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Memo

Date: April 11, 2022

To: Priests, deacons, brothers, sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: Maureen Smith, director, Office of Communications

Re: Media coverage of the Archdiocese of Atlanta

The Office of Communications presents last week’s media coverage of the
Archdiocese of Atlanta in the news and The Georgia Bulletin.

In case you missed them, please see below for links to last week’s featured
stories:

The Georgia Bulletin

e St. Aelred embraces Catholics and those journeving toward the church

e Meeting migrants, pope warns civilization risks being ‘shipwrecked’

« Fifth graders take closer look at vocations

e Peace on Earth: No more war!

Social Media

o [ started my visit to our seminarians in Notre Dame Seminary in New

Orleans and Saint Joseph College Seminary in Covington, LA. The

Archdiocese of Atlanta will be in very good hands.

o Last Sunday, I celebrated the sacrament of confirmation at Saint Thomas

the Apostle in Smyrna, GA. Thank vou for yvour wonderful welcome!
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¢ Recognizing our employees of the year - Lisa Wenke’s absolute dedication

shows through everything she does @StJudeSchoolAtl!

e Scenes from the @archatl praver service for peace in Ukraine. It was held

at Holy Spirit Church, bringing together Orthodox, Jewish and Catholic

spiritual leaders.

En espainol

e Paz en la Tierra: iNo mas guerral

¢ Alumnos de quinto grado disciernen llamado a vocaciones

Local News

o ‘Laudato Si” inspires Catholic inroads in caring for creation

National News

e U.S. Bishops’ Migration Chairman Addresses Termination of Title 42

Please share this information in your bulletin, newsletters, websites and social
media.

Thank you.
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